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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 11:14 AM

To: KKLau; LKK Valuation; SUR; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); 'WANG Peter'
Cc: Qlivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); HO Vincent

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKP7149U

Dear Peter,

The market value of SKP 7149U is $37K-$38K (Estimated) as at May 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: KKLau

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 9:18 AM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
<celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Fwd: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKP7149U

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Date: 26 June 2018 at 6:24:44 PM SGT

To: "bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg" <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>, "admin@autoprobe.com.sg"
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>, "nick@lbs-auto.com" <nick@|bs-auto.com>,

"immy.lee @priorityservices.sg" <jimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg>, "cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg"
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>, "ricky@rta.com.sg" <ricky@rta.com.sg>, "elson@rta.com.sg"
<elson@rta.com.sg>, "collin.wong@a-pac.sg" <collin.wong@a-pac.sg>, "patrick.soo@a-pac.sg"
<patrick.soo@a-pac.sg>, "frankie@fta.com.sg" <frankie @fta.com.sg>, "kklau@Ikkauto.com"
<kklau@lkkauto.com>, "olivialau@Ikkauto.com" <olivialau@lkkauto.com>,
"hryanang@lkkauto.com" <bryanang@lkkauto.com>, "motorsurvey@fta.com.sg"
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>, HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>, WANG Peter
<peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKP7149U

Dear Valued Partners,
Kindly effect MV and update Mr Peter.

This is with sunroof.



DOA : 24/5/18
Best Regards,

Gene Chow ( Mr)

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

HP : 98587664

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the
content of this message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group,
unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.




/ gack to OneMotoring

gnquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct a

s at 24 May 2018

PARF/COF Rehate Faniine

Singapore NRIC
5674F

SKP714%U
No

24 May 2018
B.MW.

Dok !

ulsis

(Axn)

3181 2.0 AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D SR DRL.

Grey

2010
1696A113N46B20B10A
WBAPF72050A794133
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$29,216.00

01 Dec 2010

01Dec 2010

1

$29.216.00

Yes
30 Nov 2020
$17,529.00

30 Nov 2020

E - Open Category
10

$44,900.00
$11,224.00
$28,753.00



6/27/2018

saCARMART.COM

New Cars ised Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance

WIDE RANGE OF PRE-OWNED
TOYOTA AND OTHER MAKES
AVAILABLE

hinchcope
Pre-Owned

Articles

Used bmw Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up

Forum Resources

i

ﬁ VE‘M_‘
VISIT QUR NEW SHOWROOM FOR A PREMIUM PRE-OWNED EXPERIENCE @ 2 PANDAN CRESCENT INCHCAPE CENIRE

. 3 Me 25 Beny 350. Agent Maintained.1 Owner
Post an Advertisement Augi3 Mercedes Benz ML350. Agent Maintaine wner

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Shine Connect

With aver 200 units of vehicles
to choose from, ranging from

PRIME MOTOR & LEASING

it

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling all European to Japaness Makes
| Browse by Category ¥ [Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 resuts/page
20 vehicles |brw 318i (S
Make Madel Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection bmw 318i Arty Any 2010 Any Any Any Available
BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $32,800 $10,020 /yr 27-May-2010 1,995 cc 120,200 km Luxury Available
$3280 Down Payment! 1 Owner PML Unit In White Exterior And Black Interior Colour. Low Depreciation, High OMV Sunroof Model With 18" Staggered
M-Sports Wheels. Well Taken Care By Previous Owner. The Co...
Dynamic Motoring
Posted: 25-3un-2018  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, BMW 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof £41,800 $11,270 fyr 21-Dec-2010 1,995 cc 85,345 km Luxury Available
New Arrival, Classy White, Low Mileage Done, Engine In Tip Top Conditions, No Repairs Needed. Trade In Welcome, Various Loan Type Easily Can Be
Arranged, Price Negotiable Upon Viewing, Buy With A Peac...
Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-Jun-2018  Tags: 2010 BMw 3181, BMwW 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $39,800 $10,370 fyr 01-Dec-2010 1,995 cc 117,315 km Luxury Available
15% Down Payment Available! Flexible Loan And Insurance Packages Available! High Trade In Welcome! Offer Bank Rates Available! In House Loan
At 3.38% For This Month Only! STA Evaluation Welcome! Most ...
Posted: 23-Jun-2018  Tags: 2010 BMW 318, BMW 318], BMW, 318, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 31Bi Sunroof $35,800 $11,280 fyr 30-Apr-2010 1,995 cc 130,000 km Luxury Available
Graded B by ST
$10k Depreciation Only! Beautiful Carmine Red Paintwork With 18" Sport Rims, Immaculate Condition, Flexible In House Financing Package And Trade
In Available, Price Negotiable, View The Car At Our Len..,
Supreme Cars Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Jun-2018  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, BMW 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW
Car Buying Car Selling Car Gwnership
+ » Buy Tyres Oniline!
Car Aftermarket Cn The Move Lifestyle ¥ Latest Special Offers from Tyrepac!
BMW 3 Series 318i $30,500 $8,160 /yr 08-Feb-2010 1,995 cc 144,000 km Luxury Available
Sports Model! Good Condition Inside And Out. Low Fuel Economy Yet Pawerful And Great Driving Feel, Buy With A Peace Of Mind.Consignment Unit,
Call Now For Viewing By Appointment Only.
Posted: 22-Jun-2018  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, BMW 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $39,800 $11,150 /yr 13-Oct-2010 1,995 cc 52,000 km Luxury Available
Price Down Again Grab It Now Before It's Gone, Pristine Black Leathers Interior And Grey Exterior, Very Well Maintained, 100% Accident Free,
Geneiun Low Mileage At 52k, No Gimmicks, View To Believed, ...
Posted: 22-Jun-2018  Tags: 2010 BMw 318i, BMW 3181, BMW, 318], Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $39,500 411,860 fyr 18-Aug-2010 1,995 cc 108,000 km Luxury Available

Lowest Price In The Market. No Further Discount. Serious Buyer Are Welcome!

Think One Automobile & Trading
~asted: 21-Jun-2018  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, BMW 3181, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

Compare |

http:/Avww,sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=31 8i&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2010&AVL=2&MOCD=bmw

113



6/27/2018 Used BMW 318i Car for Sale in Singapore, AutoPrestige Gallery Pte Ltd - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

LOOKING FORAN:

bmw ] [ Price Range v | [ Depreciation v 2010 ] [veniceType  v| B

3{33*

Home » Used Cars » AutoPrestige Gallery Pte Ltd » BMW 3 Series 3181 Sunroof

Resources BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof
Car Buying Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Car Selling Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note Report Error More Actions Share

Car Ownership £arDetails

Price $39,800
Car Aftermarket |
| Depreciation $10,370 fyr 7]
On The Move : View madels with similar depreciation
| | RegDate 01-Dec-2010 i
Lifestyle ; (2yrs Smths 3days COE left) i
Manufactured 2010 o
| Mileage 117,315 km (15.5k /yr)
. Transmission Auto
| Engine Cap 1,995 cc
" Road Tax $1,208 fyr e
Power 100.0 kW (134 bhp) |

View specs of the BMW 3 Series Sedan (2005-2012)

> Curb Weight 1,390 kg [ 7] { ;; :
| Features Powerful/Responsive 2,0L Inline 4 Engine, Automatic ! ! Location Map
Transmission, SRS Air Bags, ABS, Cruise Control, | f
I . E Electric Seats, Auto Head Light And Rain Sensors. i ! |
i dnd s | im |
“,ﬂ:e rest rate ‘ Accessories Facto.ry Fitted GPS, Dual Electric Seats, Multi Function i Price Analysis
IOW | Steering Control, Cruise Contral, Reverse Sensors, i
from aSG Climate Control, Sunroof. 1 Seller Information
agl/OpEs. | - . . A
| Description 15% Down Payment Available! Flexible Loan And | | Company AutoPrestige Gallery Pte Ltd |

: % p.a

(4] T &
(EiR- 8f8 Imin m)n Insurance Packages Available! High Trade In Welcome! I
Blaytank Dbt CORA Offer Bank Rates Available! In House Loan At 3,38%

For This Month Only! STA Evaluation Welcome! Most P

» dealer's pricelist
» 75 vehs sold | 19 vehs availabie

i

! Wears And Tears Have Been Replaced! Call Us Now For . Address 18 Sin Ming Lane #03-15
| More Information Before It's Gone, Call Our Friendly ‘ Search cars nearby this Jocation
i I i ! | G 5
| Sales Consultant Today To Prevent Disappointment Location Midview City
| COE 44,900 | |
\ $ o  Contact Person(s) Jay 94567537
oMV $29,216 e Andy 90250817
i Zheng 88683636
| BRE $29,216 e |- SR
' Dereg Value $28,441 as of today (change) Q | Useful Services
No. of Owners 2 e ’ Afraid of lemons? Request to have [
| B= this car evaluated professionally,
TyReof Veh Lug.ry sedar VimcLE wapicion Vehicle Evaluation 1
\ :
Catego PARF C
qory o Find out the market value for your car.
Availability Available | Get a free Car Valuation,
) . i Free Valuation
! Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add aMNote |
Posted on: 23-Jun-2018 | Last Updated on: 23-Jun-2018
Tags: BMW 318i, 2010 BMW 318i, BMW, 3181, Used BMW
Upfront Payment » maore Finarcial info
Transfer Fee $25 o
Down Payment $11,940 (change) Maximum 70% Loan a

Compare | 1]

i

htp://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=745907&DL=2975 1/2



